From: rspino

To: Pallas Gray, Pat

Subject: SBE Draft Report

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:57:40 AM
Attachments: AOE Letter.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hello Pat,

This email is to inform you that I have reviewed the SBE draft report and everything appears
to be accurate. The only exception would be that Brookhaven conducts fingerprint supported
criminal background and child abuse registry checks on all staff upon hire and as required
thereafter rather than "annually" as indicated in the report. Otherwise, the additional requested
signed documentation is attached to this email.

Thank you for your review of our request to enroll female students in our learning center and
we look forward to final approval at the earliest opportunity.

Rocky

Rocky Spino, M.S., NCC, LCMHC
Executive Director

Brookhaven Treatment and Learning Center
802.685.4458 ext. 101

www.brookhaventlc.org

This e-mail message and any documents attached to it are confidential and may contain
information that is protected from disclosure by various federal and state laws, including the
HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R., Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by
the entity or individual to whom this message is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
message without the sender's written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Accordingly, if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail or call (802 685 4458), and then delete this message
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Addendum for Independent School Applications - 2022

The State Board of Education’s (SBE) Rule Series 2200, Independent School Program Approval, changes
were recently finalized through the rulemaking process. While the bulk of amendments to Rule Series
2200 take effect concurrent with Act 173 on July 1, 2023, four sections of the rules take effect
immediately on adoption, which is May 10, 2022. Those rule sections taking immediate effect are: Rule
2223 (Procedure), Rule 2224 (Reciprocity), Rule 2226 (Application) and Rule 2227 (Approval).

Each entity seeking initial approval or renewal of approval is required to affirm compliance with Rule
Series 2200 provisions that were not in effect at the time of application. This addendum document
contains the four (4) additional assurances and must be signed by the Head of School. Upon submission
to the AOE, your signed addendum will be attached to your application.

1. The school complies with the Vermont Public Accommodations Act (Title 9 Vermont Statutes
Annotated, Chapter 141} in all aspects of the school’s admissions and operations.

2. The school’s facilities meet all applicable State and federal requirements.

3. The school complies with the requirements of 16 V.S.A. § 255 relating to criminal record checks
and checks of the Child Protection Registry and the Vulnerable Adult Abuse, Neglect, and
Exploitation Registry.

4, The school has adopted a policy on record maintenance and retention that, at minimum,
provides for the timely and confidentia!l disposition of student records in the event of the
school’s closure.

Head of School: by signing below, | hereby affirm | am an authorized officer or administrator of the
applying independent school, affirm that this schogl meets the statutory copditions contained herein,

and this statement.is true and accurate to thetjes
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